UNT SYSTEM®

Strategic Infrastructure,
Planning & Construction

DATE: April 3, 2025

TO: Potential Respondents

FROM: Carrie Stoeckert—Construction Contract Expeditor 111
SUBJECT: Addendum #1

RFP769-25-1008CS
Hurley Administration Building MEP and Renovation-CMAR

This Notification is being issued as there is a change to the Pre-Solicitation Meeting/Site Visit
Date and Time:

The change to the section are as noted below:

What was Published:

PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING AND SITE VISIT:

The pre-proposal meeting will be held at 2:00 p.m. CDT on April 4, 2025, at the Facilities Custodial Training
Room located at the Facilities Custodial Training Room, located at 2204 W. Prairie Street, Denton, Texas
76201.

Site Visit: Site visit will be conducted on April 4, 2025, immediately following the pre-proposal meeting. This
will be the only site visit conducted.

The Pre-Proposal Meeting/Site Visit will be:

PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING AND SITE VISIT:

The pre-proposal meeting will be held at 1:00 p.m. CDT on April 11, 2025, at the Facilities
Custodial Training Room located at the Facilities Custodial Training Room, located
at 2204 W. Prairie Street, Denton, Texas 76201.

Site Visit: Site visit will be conducted on April 11, 2025, immediately following the pre-
proposal meeting. This will be the only site visit conducted.
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